

**DEVELOPMENT & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE**

**Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup> September 2020**

**8:00 p.m.**

Cllr Mrs A Mitchell (Chairman)  
\*Cllr Miss J Lucas (Deputy Chairman)  
Cllr Mrs J Lea  
\*Cllr Mrs H Kane  
\*Cllr A Watts  
Cllr S Yerrell  
\*Cllr D Plummer  
\*Cllr R Holmes

\* Denotes Members present.

In attendance: Town Clerk

**Cllr Miss J Lucas in the Chair**

964/20. **Recording of Meetings:** The notice was duly read to the meeting.

965/20. **Apologies for Absence:** There were no apologies for absence

966/20. **Disclosures of Interest:** There were no disclosures of interest.

967/20. **Public Questions:** There were no public questions

968/20. **Planning:** a) A list of planning applications previously considered by the Council and showing District Council's decision/current situation is enclosed for Members information. After some discussion, it was moved by the Chairman and

RESOLVED – that the list be noted and future reports will only show applications from the current financial year.

b) **Street Naming & Numbering:** i) The new street name for the development at 1-4 Paddocks, Nursery Road, Waltham Abbey was noted.

ii) The new street name for the development at Golf House (was Holyfield Farm), Holyfield Road, Waltham Abbey was noted.

iii) The new street name for the development at Rosjohn (was Chasamy), Sewardstone Road, Waltham Abbey was noted.

iiii) The new street name for the development at 1A Monkwood Avenue, Waltham Abbey was noted.

iiii) The new street name for the development at Flats 1-6, 33-35 Howard Business Park, Howard Close, Waltham Abbey was noted.

iiiii) The new street name for the development at 34 A/B/C Denny Avenue, Waltham Abbey was noted.

liiii) The new street name for the development at 92 A/B/C/D/E Beechfield Walk, Waltham Abbey was noted.

969/20.**Highway Matters:** a) Cllr D Plummer shared his views on dropped kerbs and wheelchair accessibility and it was

RESOLVED – that the Town Clerk will approach EFDC and Essex County Council for a 6-monthly report on items that affect access, future plans, consultation on permitting licenses that obstruct pavements, progress if any. Contact to be established between local groups to define the needs of those impacted. Standing agenda item to be discussed every 6-monthly.

b) There were no issues reported.

970/20.**Five Year Strategic Plan:**

RESOLVED – that all items be added to the 5-year plan.

971/20.**Other Business:** items which the chairman may allow for discussion only.

**Cllr Miss J Lucas**  
**Deputy Chairman of the Meeting**